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I can advise you however that the site is c 30,000 sq ft in size and the Council maybe seeking to market it in the Autumn for a tenancy.

If you may have an interest in this, please by all means send me details of your business and your outline proposal for utilising this 
premise. (if applicable)

I hope this helps for now.

Kind regards Karen

Karen Maguire BSc Hons CIHCM Strategic Property Services Civic Centre B Block South Enfield EN1 3XA TEL: 0208 379 3170 

Mobile: 07984604141
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